

Science, Technology & Health Care

a society of american archivists roundtable

Leadership Handbook

Revised John P. Rees
July 2014

First published

Jean Marie Deken, Russell Johnson, Lisa Mix

August 2004

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

Abstract: An informal guide, for the convenience of the Co-chairs and the Roundtable Steering Committee, to how the roundtable is usually organized and operated.

Table of Contents

1. Governance	3
2. Leadership	3
A. Co-Chairs	
B. Steering Committee	4
C. Web Liaison	5
D. Newsletter Editor(s)	5
3. Elections	5
4. Meetings	5
A. Annual Steering Committee planning meeting	
B. Annual roundtable meeting	
5. Communications	
A. Newsletter: Archival Elements	
B. Listserv: STHC-L (The Science, Technology and Health Care Archives Forum)	
C. Website: The STHC website	
6. SAA Annual Meeting Session Proposals	7
A. Solicitation	
B. Endorsement	7
7. Reports	7
A. Annual Roundtable Report to SAA	7
B. Other reports	
8. Budget	8
9. References:	8
10. Appendices:	
Appendix A: STHC Leadership Calendar	
Appendix B: Sample Agenda for Steering Committee Meeting	
Appendix C: Sample Agenda for roundtable meeting	
Appendix C. Sample Agenda for roundtable meeting Appendix D: STHC @ SAA Flyer Samples	
Appendix D. SINC & SAA FIYEI Samples	, I O

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

1. Governance

Historically self-governing, all Roundtables are governed according to the bylaws established with SAA in 2013. See http://www2.archivists.org/groups/science-technology-and-healthcare-roundtable/sthc-roundtable-bylaws and the SAA Governance Manual http://www2.archivists.org/governance/handbook

2. Leadership

A. Co-Chairs

- i. <u>Term of office</u>: The 2 co-chairs serve staggered two-year terms, so that a new co-chair is elected each year. This provides for continuity in the leadership, and the newer co-chair can benefit from the knowledge and experience of the senior co-chair. No person may serve as the senior leader of a roundtable for more than three successive years.
- ii. <u>Election:</u> The new Junior Co-chair is officially elected each summer via SAA's online elections process. Past practice has been for the sitting co-chairs to first solicit a member of the Steering Committee to be a nominee before soliciting the general membership. Co-chairs must be members of the Society of American Archivists.

iii. Duties

- Chair Roundtable Annual meeting
 - Senior co-chair runs the meeting;
 - Junior co-chair records minutes; introduces program speakers; ensures attendees sign the sign-in sheet. Calculating the number of on-site attendees is part of the annual reporting requirement.
- Chair Steering Committee meeting
 - Senior co-chair creates the agenda with member input, runs the meeting
 - Junior co-chair takes minutes
- Make arrangements for the Annual Meeting and build the agenda
 - Junior Co-Chair solicits proposals for the program portion of the meeting (in consultation with the Steering Committee)
 - Senior Co-Chair makes request to SAA for any necessary audiovisual equipment; communicate with SAA Council, Program
 Committee, and Local Arrangements Committee liaisons to confirm
 their spots on the agenda; consult with Steering Committee about
 any hot topics or special guests that should be on the agenda.
 - Junior Co-Chair coordinate STHC endorsement of session proposals – sends out listserve announcement; tracks incoming proposals seeking STHC endorsement; conducts Steering Committee vote; communicates with proposers and SAA on voting results
 - Announces via listserves invitation to meeting and program agenda ahead of annual meeting
- After Annual meeting,
 - Within 14 days of the meeting's close, send SAA Meeting Coordinator updated contact information for new co-chair and

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

Steering Committee members (also send to STHC Members listserve),

- Within 90 days of the meeting's close, submit Annual Report to SAA Council via the SAA Executive Director (also post it on the ARCHIVES listsery for other roundtables and sections to read);
- Post meeting minutes on STHC website
- Communicate with STHC Steering Committee via the SC listserve examples include arrange Steering Committee meeting; discuss session proposals and STHC endorsement; discuss issues affecting STHC archives and how to respond.
- Communicate with STHC membership via the STHC-L listserv examples include listing STHC-related Annual Meeting sessions/activities; time and agenda for the roundtable meeting; solicit program proposals; informing the members of events and issues of concern.
- Communicate with SAA leadership on behalf of the roundtable; respond to queries from SAA leadership as issues arise.

See "FAQs about Sections and Roundtables" on the SAA website http://www.archivists.org/saagroups/sectionfaqs.asp for SAA's guide to policies regarding roundtables, including responsibilities of chairs.

B. Steering Committee

i. <u>Composition</u>: The Steering Committee is composed of the two Co-chairs, the immediate past Co-chair, the Newsletter Editor, the Web Liaison, and no more than 8 other volunteer Members At Large representing archives in the various disciplines encompassed in science, technology, and health care (in some years, the Steering Committee has included a Student Representative -- i.e. a library school student interested in STHC archives – who has served a one-year (renewable) term). Terms of office are 3 years with the option to be re-appointed; re-appointments are not automatic--members must re-submit their self-nomination.

Steering committee members must remain active, and must attend at least every other Steering Committee meeting. It is not necessary to be a member of SAA in order to serve on the Steering Committee, except in the role of Co-chair.

- ii. <u>Selection Process</u>: In the month before the Annual Meeting, the Co- chairs send a message to the membership (via STHC-L) soliciting interest in serving on the Steering Committee. They make a similar announcement/call at the Annual Meeting. Once it has been determined how many sitting Steering Committee members are retiring from the Committee (thus, how many new slots are available), the co-chairs consult with the Steering Committee to select the new members. In selecting members, chairs should strive for diversity in all its forms: archivists working in science, technology, and health care repositories, geography, gender, newbies/oldies.
- iii. <u>Duties</u>: Each Steering Committee member brings his or her unique talents and interests to the group. Duties of committee members vary according to the individual. Some usual duties of Steering Committee members include:
 - Develop and/or solicit proposals for sessions at the SAA meeting

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

- Write and/or solicit articles for the roundtable's newsletter
- Respond to email queries from the Co-chairs and contribute to discussions throughout the year about programs, policies, and procedures
- Take the lead on issues of concern to STHC archives
- Liaise with other groups with related interests (e.g. ALHHS, CASE).
- Attend the Steering Committee meeting

C. Web Liaison

- Member of the Steering Committee
- Maintains and updates the STHC website
- After the Annual Meeting, posts updated contact information for new Co-chairs and Steering Committee members to the website
- Posts the newsletter and any announcements to the website

D. Newsletter Editor(s)

- Member(s) of the Steering Committee
- Edits the STHC online newsletter, Archival Elements
- Produces one issue per year, in summer (before the Annual Meeting).

3. Elections

Junior Co-Chair elections are conducted via an online ballot system provided by the SAA staff. Members must vote via the online ballot.

Formal calls for nominations will be issued by the section leadership and collected by June 1.

Basic ballot information (e.g., introductory message to voters, listing of offices, number of vacancies for each, names of candidates, and links to candidate statements) will be submitted to the SAA staff by June 15.

Supplementary ballot information (e.g., candidate photos, biographies, and statements), if desired, will be posted by the section leaders to the section website by July 1.

Online ballots containing basic ballot information will be prepared by staff and made accessible during the first week of July and will remain open for at least two weeks. Section members who are in good standing on June 30 are eligible to vote.

4. Meetings

- A. Annual Steering Committee planning meeting
 - Held during SAA Annual Meeting, some time before the roundtable meeting (typically a Dutch-treat lunch or dinner meeting, in order to avoid scheduling conflicts with activities scheduled on the SAA program), to review, discuss, clarify, and modify items on the Business Meeting agenda
 - Chairs should plan the date well in advance of the meeting so that Steering Committee members can plan to attend

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

 Discuss: agenda for roundtable meeting; brainstorm session proposals; new co-chair; new members; pending issues and projects. (See Appendix B, sample agenda.)

B. Annual roundtable meeting

- Held during SAA Annual Meeting
- Senior Co-chair runs the meeting; junior Co-chair records.
- Circulate a sign-in attendance sheet; submit a copy of this with Meeting Minutes information for posting to STHC website
- Circulate last year's meeting minutes
- Elements: (See Appendix C, sample agenda)
 - Welcome from the Co-chairs
 - o Attendees introduce themselves around the room
 - Brief visits from representatives of SAA Council, Program Committee, Local Arrangements Committee
 - o Call for conclusions to any old business
 - o Call to approve last year's minutes
 - Leadership reports
 - Senior Co-Chair on overall activities
 - Webmaster
 - Newsletter editor
 - Special liaisons (HIPAA, Privacy, SAA Committee representation)
 - Announce election results
 - Program determined by co-chairs in consultation with the Steering Committee. Often, this is a scaled-down version of an STHC-endorsed session that wasn't accepted for the general meeting, but was deemed important and timely by the Co-chairs
 - o Call for New Business
 - o Call for new Junior Co-Chair and Steering Committee members
 - o Brainstorming session proposals.
 - o Discussion of issues concerning STHC archives.

5. Communications

A. Newsletter: Archival Elements

Available at http://www2.archivists.org/groups/science-technology-and-healthcare-roundtable/sthc-newsletters-archival-elements. Archival Elements is the official newsletter of the roundtable. It is produced annually in the summer, preceding each Annual Meeting of the SAA. Articles and announcements are recruited and edited by the Newsletter Editor(s). Content typically includes: Message from the Co-chairs; "Around and About Archives" (announcements from or about STHC members and their repositories); "Conferences, Meetings, and Workshops"; a description of STHC-related programs and activities at the upcoming SAA Annual Meeting; contact information for each Steering Committee member; original articles (often written by speakers at the annual meeting or contributed by Steering Committee members); and information about joining SAA.

B. Listserv: STHC-L (The Science, Technology and Health Care Archives July 2014

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

Forum)

http://www2.archivists.org/groups/science-technology-and-healthcare-roundtable/sthc-listserv STHC-L provides a forum for archivists working at institutions in the natural, physical, and social sciences, technology, and the health sciences. It includes announcements, inquiries, and discussion on access to historical sources and their use and interpretation. Membership is open to archivists and users of archives in the history of science, technology, and health care. The listserv is maintained for the benefit of the Science, Technology and Health Care Roundtable (STHC) of the Society of American Archivists (SAA), but it is open to all (anyone with an e-mail account can subscribe without restriction). Visit the website for subscription information.

C. Website: The STHC website

http://www2.archivists.org/groups/science-technology-and-healthcare-roundtable serves as the public face of and access point for information about the roundtable. It includes a description of the Mission of the roundtable; Announcements from the Co- chairs; contact information for all Steering Committee members; an archive of annual reports (PDF format; since 2002); current and past (since 2000) issues of the roundtable's newsletter, *Archival Elements*; the joint STHC-ALHHS *HIPAA* (*Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act*) *Resource Page*; and a link to STHC-L. Additional content may be proposed by roundtable members to be vetted by the Co-chairs and mounted by the Web Liaison.

6. SAA Annual Meeting Session Proposals

A. Solicitation

Proposals for sessions for the annual meeting are solicited via the STHC listserv, and during the proposal brainstorming session at the STHC annual meeting.

B. Endorsement

Formal endorsement procedures vary from year to year, and are communicated to the roundtable by our SAA Council liaison.

7. Reports

- A. Annual Roundtable Report to SAA
- i. Due to SAA Council (via Executive Director) four weeks before its midwinter meeting. Submission deadline typically is in early December.
- ii. Report (one or two pages in length) should include the following information:
 - An accurate list of section leaders and contact information
 - A verified count of Annual Meeting attendees
 - A summary of work accomplished
 - A summary of any activities relating to SAA's strategic plan
 - Goals and plans for the coming year
 - Other pertinent information on section activities

iii. Report form:

http://www2.archivists.org/sites/all/files/CouncilReportTemplate2012.doc

iv. STHC Web Liaison mounts copy of Annual Report on the roundtable's

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

website. Co-chairs broadcast an email version to the STHC-L and ARCHIVES listservs.

B. Other reports

- i. <u>Co-Chairs message in Newsletter</u>. Invites attendance at the roundtable annual meeting: gives the date, time, location and agenda of the meeting. Includes a description of the program to be offered, with a short biographical statement about each of the main presenters.
- ii. <u>Web Liaison's report at Annual Meeting</u>. Roundtable web liaison reports on activities, issues, problems, etc.
- iii. <u>Newsletter editor's report at annual meeting</u>. Newsletter editor reports on issue published in the current year, and solicits articles, news items for upcoming issue.

8. Budget

The roundtable has not received monetary support from SAA in recent memory; however, there are provisions in the SAA Council handbook online for requesting support, should a need for such support arise in the future. Refer to "I. Funding for Roundtable Activities" at http://www2.archivists.org/governance/handbook/section10. It is important to note that Roundtables may not solicit or spend money without prior Council approval.

9. References:

- STHC Roundtable Description: STHC provides a forum for archivists with similar interests or holdings in science, technology and health care, including medicine, and provides opportunities to exchange information, solve problems, and share successes.
- SAA Roundtable Guidelines: http://www2.archivists.org/governance/handbook/section10
- Frequently Asked Questions about Sections and Roundtables: http://www.archivists.org/saagroups/sectionfaqs.asp#4
- STHC Web site: http://www.archivists.org/saagroups/sthc/index.html

10. Appendices:

Appendix A: STHC Leadership Calendar

MONTH	ACTIVITIES/RESPONSIBILITIES	Steering Committee
	Co-Chairs	
August	 SAA Annual Meeting occurs (late August/Early September): Chair STHC Steering Committee Planning meeting early in the week. Lead Co-Chair runs STHC roundtable meeting; Jr. Co-Chair takes minutes and circulates sign-in sheet. (Sign-in sheet turned in to SAA Executive Director; Keep copy) Ask for nominees/candidates to serve on Steering Committee Conduct brainstorming session on program proposals for next year's meeting Ask SAA Webmaster for listserve subscription and membership counts for Business Meeting Report After meeting, Lead Co-Chair becomes Steering Committee member, Jr. Co-Chair becomes Lead Co-Chair, and the newly elected Co-Chair takes office. 	 Attend STHC Steering Committee Planning meeting Attend and participate in roundtable meeting: Newsletter editor reports, asks for articles Web liaison reports on activities Suggest topics for sessions proposals

September	 Follow up on next year's Annual Meeting session proposals: Send message(s) to STHC-L listserv calling for proposals and reminding members of deadlines Finalize new Steering Committee appointments Leadership List (unit chair, vice-chair, newsletter editor and standards liaison): Must be completed and to the SAA Executive Director 14 days after the annual meeting 	•	Take lead in developing proposals for annual meeting Outgoing Co-Chair: usu. sends message to listserv that is a wrap-up of the annual meeting activities, a thank you to roundtable volunteers and an introduction of the new Chair & Co- Chair. Web liaisons: update steering committee list on website, post annual report to web
October	 Remind STHC roundtable members to submit proposals by deadline (Customarily October 1) Poll steering committee for endorsements of sessions Draft Annual Report to SAA Council; consult with Steering Committee. (Submission deadline is 90 days after meeting close) 		 Submit session proposals by deadline (Customarily October 1) Weigh in with endorsements of sessions Review and comment on draft of Annual Report
December	[typically hear from Program Committee in late December, early January regarding status of proposed sessions]		

January	 Decide on program portion of the roundtable meeting (in consultation with the Steering Committee) Solicit local STHC members for pre-meeting tours of repositories 	 Volunteer to host premeeting tour of repositories Volunteer to organize/host student poster session Newsletter editor: begin soliciting articles for newsletter
February	 SAA announces Annual Meeting Program on its website Provide SAA Program Coordinator a description of your meeting of 50 words or fewer – for inclusion in the online Preliminary Program Solicit membership for Program presentations Budget requests: due to the SAA Executive Director by March 1 	 Write and solicit articles for newsletter Volunteer presentation for the Meeting Program
March	 SAA normally assigns meeting slots AV requests: deadline usually April 1. Roundtable leaders will receive an annual notice from the SAA office detailing the process for requesting meeting space and audiovisual support for roundtables at the Annual Meeting, with deadlines for responding. Usually an online form. See SAA Governance Roundtable chapter for criteria; http://www2.archivists.org/node/15119 as an example Start search for new Co-Chair nominees 	Nominate new SC members, volunteer to serve as Co-Chair
April	 Announce, via STHC-L, STHC-sponsored and - related SAA annual meeting programs and activities; urge members to attend annual meeting; include date, time, and location of the roundtable meeting 	

May	Consult with Steering Committee (SC) about continued participation, solicit nominations for any upcoming vacancies on Committee, seek nominee to run for Co-Chair	
June	 Write lead article for STHC newsletter, "Message from the Co-Chairs" about plans for Annual Meeting (including agenda for STHC meeting) Schedule time and arrange a place for SC planning meeting, usu. a dinner meeting on Wed. or Thurs. of SAA meeting week. 	 Newsletter editor: prepare issue late June/early July Steering Committee reviews newsletter
July	 Online elections—SAA handles emails and online voting aparatus Send a message to STHC-L reminding members of STHC-related sessions and activities. Send a message to STHC-L inviting members to the roundtable meeting, giving the date, time, and agenda. Include a reminder about the election of the new Co- chair, and a call for nominees/candidates to serve on the Steering Committee. 	Web liaison: post newsletter to web

Science, Technology and Health Care (STHC) Roundtable Leadership Handbook

Appendix B: Sample Agenda for Steering Committee Meeting

STHC Steering Committee 2013 Agenda River Bends Café, Friday 5:00-6:00pm

Old/Standing Business

- 1.) Welcome and Introductions
- 2.) 2012 Roundtable Committee Minutes
- 3.) Newsletter-Liz Phillips
- 4.) Website Polina Ilieva
- 5.) STHC listserv John Rees
- 6.) Annual Meeting Task Force Jodi Koste
- 7.) Standards Committee Rep vacancy (Paige) John Rees
- 8.) Steering Committee Membership John Rees
- 9.) Elections John Rees
- 10.) SAA 2013 Annual Meeting Session Report Melanie

New Business

- 1.) New bylaws
- 2.) Online Voting—is it worth it?
- 3.) Update leadership handbook
- 4.) Outreach / new members
- 5.) 2014 meeting
- 6.) Open floor

Adjournment

Appendix C: Sample Agenda for roundtable meeting

STHC Roundtable 2012 Meeting Wednesday, August 8, 3:15 pm – 5:15 pm Sapphire O/P Room, San Diego Hilton Bayfront

Business Meeting, 3:15-3:45

Welcome and Introductions

Council Representative Announcements: Tom Frusciano

Government Affairs Working Group: Frank Boles

Approval of 2011 Minutes / Old Business

Reports:

Annual Meeting Taskforce: Jodi Koste

HIPAA/HITECH and/or Common Rule regulatory update: Phoebe Evans-Letocha

Archival Elements: Liz Phillips STHC Website: Polina Ilieva

STHC listserv

Leadership Activities during 2011-12 Steering Committee Membership

STHC Co-Chair Candidate Report: John Rees

Program Presentations, 3:45-4:45

AIP update on total collection digitization Chip Calhoun, Technical Services Archivist

Smithsonian Archives Field Book Project

Tammy Peters, Supervisory Archivist

This session will present an overview of the Field Book Project, a collaborative initiative of the National Museum of Natural History and the Smithsonian Institution Archives to improve access to these important records of biodiversity research. The core goal of the Field Book Project is to provide one online location for locating field book content. Combining traditional archival description with library and museum approaches to description and content delivery, the Field Book Project draws from existing practices and standards. This session will present an overview of the project, its description and content delivery approach, and next steps.

Tammy currently supervises SIA's Archives and Information Management (AIM) and Reference Teams. AIM is responsible for identifying, acquiring and describing records and papers relating to Smithsonian history that form the Archives' collections; the Reference Team provides researchers information about and access to SIA holdings. Tammy has worked on numerous collections management, and cataloging and description projects since joining SIA in 1995.

Tammy holds a B.A. in History from Bethel College (KS) and an M.A. in American Studies from Purdue University.

Computer History Museum Digital Repository Development Paula Jabloner

As Director of Collections at the Computer History Museum where she has worked since 2004, Paula oversees the work of the collections staff engaged in managing, preserving, and providing online and in-house access to the Museum's Collections. Prior to joining the Computer History Museum, Paula managed a number of archival collections and projects, including serving as Project Director for Silicon Valley History Online

She received a Master of Information and Library Studies from the University of Michigan and a Bachelor of Arts in History from the University of Massachusetts, Amherst. Paula is a member of a number of professional organizations including the Society of American Archivists and the Society of California Archivists.

Nominations and election of Co-Chair

Call for New Steering Committee members

2012 Program Committee Representative: TBD

2013 Session Ideas

New Business from the Floor

Adjourn, 5:15

Appendix D: STHC @ SAA Flyer Samples

SCI-TECH-H	HEALTH CARE STHC@SAA2003
THURSDAY 1:30-3:00 pm	02 Approache∎ to Proce∎∎ing: Finding Time and Funding
	What archivel repeasance sarright to fland processing and to find one to cope with processing backlegs with vivel proposals the processing sussiance offers do not receive princips within data own organizations. These the sur-internally successful data result flace a highly congressive colored flanding commonence Processing in this session will discuss coping sarrights as subject to proposesses and internal was provided by colored argumentation to effect the proving incolors and successful coupliness of processing projects.
	co-apera and by SFHC and Authors Management Round ables
FRIDAY	22 Documenting Disease
10:30am-noon	Three agriffour medical collectors document changes, effect at curts, and public health-mans. Collectors at the National Auditory of Stenenes, State University of Nation York, Buffulo, and the University of Virginia shed high on biological wather thing: World War III, Love Caroli and the consenguency consistences and the conjugate of yellow fivers in the publy 1900s. These collections present constant in accordances of personal acquisitions and order and published the public of the published granted and concerning accounts and use by humaning, according to the published published to the professionals.
FRIDAY 1:00-2:300 pm	37 A Life of Their Own: Theory, Methodology, and the Study of Documents in Contest
	Whereast countries of understandinged made on play in brack rang understanding of the name and flareast of months inflaments? Repers on organic thomas and possible countries to LCLs, will salide the flareast of months that another understanding in departure disciplinary commercia. This seems is the great file these interested in concernposity records reserved, as well as these values on leavest file that there is not the concernposity records reserved to the order to the day of the same above how research not had been proposed to the concerns and the same an
FRIDAY 3:00-4:30 pm	43 Mission to Mars: The Documentary Journey of Observation and Exploration of the Red Planet
	Decumerance have an understanding of the planet when present numerous challenging as development by the expectences of non-universe who are responsible the when collections are supported by the expected of non-universe when the distance bookers flaunth when you controlly excluded of one year often a pure Br. (No.5), measure will learn now when reverse These overclottomare common variety of the same, these easy agreement variety on born-depth, which pose is a symall of each hold leaves afficiency described industry, preservation, and access
SATURDAY 1:00-2:30 pm	53 Cultural Sen litivity and intellectual Property in Anthropological Paper⊪: Ethic∎and Acce∎∎
	This pand discussion aware the paracipans and with the suderice flatures on issues of cultural schooling and intellegand progrey in anthropological and fibilities collections. How do such other and legal control affect scored. How are intellected progrey, Native avairment severages, and privacy issues different How as they white? When as the conflict such control code for subvivious and use of "Operation and control code of the conflict such control page, processed, a control response and search recording.
	co-appropriately SYMC Round able and Museum Authors Section

July 2014 16

Appendix D cont'd

SCI-TECH-HEALTH CARE

STHC@SAA2003

Perspectives on Archival Compliance to HIPAA

SATURDAY 8:00-9:30 am

STHC Roundtable Meeting - Open to everyone!

L ico A. Mic, Madanan Marapa, Judova and Special Calledona Kalmanović ubi ay and Carl e To Knovledge Maragemeni University of Califono, San Francisco

Supplier E. Forok Hand, Authors and Spacial Collections Augustus Library Health Sciences Library Education University

T(n,L , Junn you if the way of Authoria of Authoria of Authoria and Authoria Deuton to Holica collicities and Authoria of Semantica m

Boncy McColl Authori The Johns Hopkins Medical Institutions

Archivists from three major academic health certers will discuss how their respective reposturies are complying with the Health Insurance Privacy and Accountability Act (HIPAA) which went into effect in April 2003. They will focus on measures their repositories are taking to assure causing nesearch of holdings while complying with the stringent new privacy regulations of HIPAA. A main issue is how to identify and protect information pertaing to patients and human subjects that may appear in records that generally have not been restricted such as correspondence files in personal papers. Each specker will present an onewiew of the policies their repositories have implemented and assess how these policies in practice meet the challenges of the HIPAA legis brion.

Audience questions and discussion will be encouraged

Appendix D cont'd

SCI-TECH-HEALTH CARE

STHC@SAA2004

STHC Roundtable Meeting

Open to everyone!

THURSDAY 5:30-7:00 pm

- 1. Welcome and introductions (Jean Deken, Joe Anderson)
- 2. Council Representative (Megan Shiffn-Marinoff)
- 3. Program Committee Representative
- 4. Program

Charle I Welner Professor Enerlius of Science , Technology, and Sode ly Massachuse Ib Ins I Life of Technology

Or. Charles Weiner will talk about the need to document community grass root organisation that daughp in mercone to entriormantal, health or other issue, and how archivist can proacticely ensure that such afforts an documented by oral history project and programs that actingly seals such moonle.

Dr. Weiner was adveated at Case Institute of Incline logy. He was Director of the Center for History of Physics at the American Institute of Physics from 1965 until 1974, when he joined the MII faculty. His means hand writing force on the political social and whical dimensions of contemporary science and the nesponse of cointries to public controversion arising from their work. He is currently completing a book on the history of social nesponsibility in science from the atomic bomb to contemporary genetic engineering.

- S. Business
- 6. Adjournment and walk to SAA Opening Reception

Audience que ston sand di scussion will be encouraged

Appendix D cont'd

SCI-TECH-HEALTH CARE

STHC@SAA2004

STHC-themed Student Posters: Brief Presentations and Discussions

THURSDAY 12:00 noon in the poster area

Cataloging and Re-housing Negatives from the Research Laboratory of Electronics at the MIT Museum Archives Easen Davidson-Heller Sennen College

Documenting Internet2, an NHP RC-funded, Callabarative Research Project of the University of Michigan School of Information, the Charles Babbage Institute, and the University of Minnesota Libraries

Dhama Fowler University of Michigan

Applications of Systems Engineering to Archives Management Surist ong Unwanty of Management Pala

The Authenticity, Accuracy, and Reliability of Archaeological Records in a Geographical Information System (GIS): Research in the American Southwest Erin O'Moore and Bondy I nesson

Students with STHC-themed posters each will give brief or alpresentations (5 minutes max) and field questions (5 minutes max) from assembled meeting attendees. We will start at one poster, have a presentation and discussion, then move to the next poster. The Science, Technology and Health Care Roundtable is hosting and organizing this informal program in order to promote discussion of work by archival graduate students and encourage contact between students and professionals.

Open to everyone - meet at Poster #1 at noon, sharp

July 2014 19

Appendix D cont'd

SCI-TECH-HEALTH CARE

STHC@SAA2004

session 13

Facilitating Description: Developing Standard Series

THURSDAY 3:45-5:15 pm

Lisa, Mix, Chair and Commentator Ubrary and Center for Knowledge Management, University of California, San Francisco

Paradigm Found: Working with Standard Series Descriptions Wavedy Lovell

Environmental Cesign Archives , University of California, Berkeley

The Strength's in the Structure: Standard Series for Engineering and Science Faculty Collections

Juliet Demeter

The Bancroti Library, United by of California, Berkeley

Tag 'em and Bag 'em: Standard Series for Biomedical Research Collections John P. Rees

National Library of Medicine

Developing standard series description helps sobre avariety of challerges faced by the modern archivist. Effective resource allocation, streamlining processing, assisting approxial, and translating federated language to various researcher authences are but a few. One archivist will discuss the successful application of the standard series paradigm and how it can be applied across the archival enterprise. Two archivists will then explore their experiences developing common series description for argineering, science faculty, and biomedical scientist papers.